Public Document Pack

BRENTWOOD
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Agenda

Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee
Monday, 7 December 2015 at 7.00 pm
Council Chamber - Town Hall

Membership (Quorum-3)

Clirs Faragher (Chair), Mrs Murphy (Vice-Chair), Barrett, Clark, Mrs Hones, Kendall, Mynott,
Mrs Slade, Trump and Pound

Agenda Item Wards(s) Page No

Item Affected

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting 5-10

3. Strategic Risk Review All Wards 11 -44

4, Corporate Complaints Monitor and Freedom of Information  All Wards 45 - 50
Requests

5. Scrutiny Work Programme All Wards 51 - 56

6. Urgent Business

1

Governance & Member Support Officer: Claire Hayden
Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY
B01277 312 500 B www.brentwood.gov.uk



http://www.brentwood.gov.uk/

(.

Head of Paid Service

Town Hall
Brentwood, Essex
27.11.2015



Information for Members

Substitutes

The names of substitutes shall be announced at the start of the meeting by the Chair and the substitution shall cease

at the end of the meeting.

Where substitution is permitted, substitutes for quasi judicial/regulatory committees must be drawn from Members
who have received training in quasi- judicial/regulatory decision making. If a casual vacancy occurs on a quasi
judicial/regulatory committee it will not be filled until the nominated member has been trained.

Rights to Attend and Speak

Any Members may attend any Committee to which these procedure rules apply.

A Member who is not a member of the Committee may speak at the meeting. The Member may speak at the Chair’s
discretion, it being the expectation that a Member will be allowed to speak on a ward matter.

Members requiring further information, or with specific questions, are asked to raise these with the appropriate officer
at least two working days before the meeting.

Point of Order/ Personal explanation/ Point of Information

Point of Order

A member may raise a point of order at
any time. The Chair will hear them
immediately. A point of order may only
relate to an alleged breach of these
Procedure Rules or the law. The Member
must indicate the rule or law and

the way in which they consider it has
been broken. The ruling of the Chair on
the point of order will be final.

Personal Explanation

A member may make a personal
explanation at any time. A personal
explanation must relate to some material
part of an earlier speech by the

member which may appear to have been
misunderstood in the present

debate, or outside of the meeting. The
ruling of the Chair on the admissibility

of a personal explanation will be final.

Point of Information or
clarification

A point of information or clarification must
relate to the matter being debated.

If a Member wishes to raise a point of
information, he/she must first seek the
permission of the Chair. The Member
must specify the nature of the
information he/she wishes to provide and
its importance to the current debate,

If the Chair gives his/her permission, the
Member will give the additional
information succinctly. Points of
Information or clarification should be used
in exceptional circumstances and should
not be used to interrupt other speakers
or to make a further speech when he/she
has already spoken during the

debate. The ruling of the Chair on the
admissibility of a point of information or
clarification will be final.




Information for Members of the Public

@ Access to Information and Meetings W Webcasts

You have the right to attend all meetings of the Council All of the Council’s meetings are webcast, except where
and Committees. You also have the right to see the it is necessary for the items of business to be considered
agenda, which will be published no later than 5 working in private session (please see below).

days before the meeting, and minutes once they are

published. Dates of the meetings are available at If you are seated in the public area of the Council
www.brentwood.gov.uk. Chamber, it is likely that your image will be captured by

the recording cameras and this will result in your image
becoming part of the broadcast. This may infringe your
Human Rights and if you wish to avoid this, you can sit
in the upper public gallery of the Council Chamber.

ﬁ Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee
meetings

The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee meetings
as a means of reporting on its proceedings because it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to
its local communities.

Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar devices to make recordings, these
devices must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or committee.

If you wish to record the proceedings of a meeting and have any special requirements or are intending to bring in
large equipment then please contact the Communications Team before the meeting.

The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has been discussed prior to the
meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not disrupt proceedings.

The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording and use of social media if any of
these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting proceedings at the meeting.

@ Private Session

Occasionally meetings will need to discuss some of its business in private. This can only happen on a limited range
of issues, which are set by law. When a Committee does so, you will be asked to leave the meeting.

@ modern.gov app
View upcoming public committee documents on your Apple or Android device with the free modern.gov app.

é} @ Access 0 Evacuation Procedures

There is wheelchair access to the Town Hall from the | Evacuate the building using the nearest available exit
Main Entrance. There is an induction loop in the Council and congregate at the assembly point in the North Front
Chamber. Car Park.


https://brentwoodwebdav.moderngov.co.uk/f8614670-0560-4d7c-a605-98a1b7c4a116-066-427a5f39-5a686c62-65376d6c/AgendaDocs/7/3/5/A00001537/$$Agenda.doc#http://www.brentwood.gov.uk
http://www.moderngov.co.uk/

L5 BRENTWOOD ]
Wiiiyy® BOROUGH COUNCIL

Minutes

Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee
Tuesday, 29th September, 2015

Attendance

Clir Kerslake (Chair) Clir Mynott
Clir Mrs Murphy (Vice-Chair) Clir Morrissey
Clir Kendall Clir Reed

Apologies

Clir Barrett
CliIr Slade
Clir Hones

Substitute Present

Clir Morrissey (substituting for Clir Barrett)
Clir Reed (substituting for CliIr Slade)

Clir Wiles (substituting for Clir Hones)

Officers Present

Claire Hayden - Governance & Member Support Officer

Chris Leslie - Finance Director

Chris Potter - Monitoring Officer and Head of Support Services
Phil Ruck - Head of Paid Service

Sue White - Risk and Insurance Officer

Tim Huggins - IT Manager

Liana Nicholson - BDO, Internal Audit
Christine Connolly - Ernst & Young, External Audit
Debbie Hanson - Ernst & Young, External Audit

181. Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received Clir Barrett with Clir Morrisey substituting, Clir Slade
with Clir Reed substituting and Clir Hones with Clir Wiles substituting.

182. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

164
Page 5



183.

184.

The minutes of the Audit & Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 29t June
2015 were approved and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

Statement of Accounts 2014/2015

The report presented the Council’'s 2014/15 Statement of Accounts for
approval following external audit.

Clir Kerslake MOVED that Items 3 and 4 would be discussed and a vote on
those recommendations would take place at the same time. It was
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY to combine the vote on these two items

A motion was MOVED by Clir Kerslake and SECONDED by Clir Murphy to
agree the recommendations set out in the reports for agenda items 3 and 4

A vote was taken by a show of hands and it was RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY:

1. That the Statement of Accounts for 2014/15 be approved
2. That the letter of Representation (Appendix B) be approved

3. That the Audit Results Report 2014/15 (Appendix A - page 141) be
agreed.

REASON FOR DECISION

A system of sound financial control and governance arrangements
underpins all of the services and priorities of the Council

External Audit Results Report 2014/15

The report presented to the Committee with the findings of the External
Auditors in respect of the audit of the Council’'s Statement of Account for
2014/15

A vote was taken by a show of hands and it was RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY:

1. That the Audit Results Report 2014/15 at appendix A be agreed.
Reasons for Recommendation

A system of sound financial control and governance arrangements underpins
all of the services and priorities of the Council.

Pagse 6



185.

186.

The meeting was adjourned for 5 mins for the Letter of Representation and
Statement of Accounts to be signed.

Internal Audit Progress Report

The report detailed the progress to date against the 2015/16 internal audit
plan that was agreed with in the Audit and Scrutiny Committee in March
2015.

The report also included an update on the progress of the implementation
of the recommendations raised in 2013/14 and 2014/15.

The reports received limited assurance and therefore were included as full
reports as supplementary papers to the progress report:

e Payroll (from 2014/15)
e |T Transformation Programme (from 2014/15)
e Accounts Payable

A Counter Fraud Risk Assessment had also been completed and the full
report had also been included as a supplementary paper for information.

A motion was MOVED by CliIr Kerslake and SECONDED by Clir Murphy

A vote was taken by a show of hands and it was RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY:

1. toreceive and note the contents of the reports.

REASON FOR DECISION

To monitor the progress of work against the internal audit plan

Strategic Risk Review

The Insurance & Risk Management Strategy had been reviewed and was
submitted to the Committee for approval.

The report updated members of the Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation
Committee on new, closed or changes to strategic risks.

A motion was MOVED by ClIr Wiles and was SECONDED by Clir Murphy

A vote was taken by a show of hands and is was RESOLVED:

1. To agree the revised Insurance & Risk Management Strategy
(Appendix A).

2. To agree the updated Strategic Risk Register (Appendix B).

REASON FOR DECISION

Page 7



187.

188.

Risk Management continued to be embedded quarterly within the Senior
Management Team reports, where Heads of Service discuss the top level
risks for their service areas to ensure that the risks were updated to reflect
the ongoing changes.

In addition, the Risk & Insurance Officer will work with managers to ensure
that any new or emerging risks are identified, assessed and managed
appropriately.

Scrutiny Work Programme 2015/2016

The work of the Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee be delivered
both by Members working in groups and through formal Committee reports.

The Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee will make
recommendations to decision making committees and Council
as necessary.

The Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation was invited to consider its 2015/16
work programme.

A motion was MOVED by CliIr Kerslake and SECONDED by Clir Murphy
A vote was taken by a show of hands and it was RESOLVED:

1. That the Member/Officer Communications / Members Casework Task and
Finish Group report back to the Committee in December 2015 as to the
feasibility of achieving their objectives.

2. That the Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation work programme 2015/16 at
appendix A be approved.

REASON FOR DECISION

To enact the provisions of Part 4.4 of the Constitution that the Audit and
Scrutiny Committee agreed its work programme at each meeting of the
Committee.

Transformation and New Ways of Working

The Council has to transform the way that it conducts its business. Advances
in technology, changes in legislation and financial and other pressures,
requires an organisation that is flexible; one which meets the needs of its
customers but also provides employees of the Council with the tools to
perform.

Key to any transformation is ensuring that the Council can continued to make
the changes needed on an on-going basis. This implied an ability to adapt and
be innovative.

Phase 1 of the Transformation agenda will focus on the delivery of the

Page 8



189.

Customer Access Strategy and New Ways of Working.

This is a vital piece of work and will support and make evident the change that
is happening within the Council. This phase focuses on :

e The progress and implementation of the New Ways of Working
programme, highlighting major milestones achieved and to follow.

e Implementation of the Customer Access Strategy and current progress.
e A review of the work programme that supports both of the above.
A motion was MOVED by Clir Kerslake and SECONDED by ClIr Wiles

A vote was taken by a show of hands and it was RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY:

1. To Agree the approach to Phase 1 of the Transformation and New Ways
of Working Programme.

2. To Agree that further progress reports are made to the Audit, Scrutiny and
Transformation Committee which will update on future workstreams.

REASON FOR DECISION

To formalise and set out transformation phase 1 plan that identifies a clear
and structured approach.

IT Transformation and Data Security

The work programme to support IT Transformation and IT security fell
into two themes: “Building a solid foundation” and “My Desktop
Anywhere”.

The Council has a duty to protect its data. Further, we must do so in
order to continue to provide a high level of service to customers. To
allow this to happen, we needed to ensure the availability of ICT systems
and access to data in a secure and reliable manner. This is provided by
the IT infrastructure and can be thought of as the foundation to build
upon.

In addition, the Council faces challenges including a continued
increase in the amount of data being processed and stored, service
provision to customers outside normal operating times through online
services, and increasing costs and reduced resources.

New Ways of Working (NWoW) initiative outlined the need for officers
to access information in a variety of ways and time periods to support
changing customer requirements and working patterns. Using
technology to provide “My Desktop Anywhere” supports NWoW putting
the power into the department to design and provide their service.

Page 9



190.

To support this transformation IT needed to further transform! The
approach of “high availability by design” should be implemented. The
aim of high availability was to maximise access to systems and data for
officers and customers. IT Transformation is delivered through the
Modern Work Programme. Phase 1 improves current storage and links
this with Microsoft Azure cloud services to enable the Council to take
full advantage of the “cloud”.

A motion was MOVED by CliIr Kerslake and was SECONDED by Clir Wiles

A vote was taken by a show of hands and it was RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY:

1. That the details in this report are noted and the approach of high
availability by design to IT transformation and security is agreed.
2. Schedule an information workshop to inform Members in more
detail.
REASON FOR DECISION

Provision of a robust computing service to support the changing needs of
the Council’s working practices to support the modern workforce.

Provision of the ‘high availability’ by design to support the overall
transformation and NWoW as outlined in Audit Scrutiny & Transformation
Agenda item 9 (29.09.2015).

Provision of a cost effective and sustainable ICT service.

Urgent Business

There were no items of urgent business.

The meeting concluded at 20.53.

Pagsdl0



Agenda Iltem 3

7 December 2015
Audit & Scrutiny Committee

Strategic & Operational Risk Review

Report of: Chris Leslie, Finance Director
Wards Affected: None

This report is: Public

1. Executive Summary

1.1 The report updates members of the Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation
Committee on new, closed or changes to strategic risks.

2, Recommendation(s)

21 To agree the Strategic & Operational Risk Registers and that the risk
scores recorded for each risk accurately represents the current
status of each risk.

3. Introduction and Background

3.1 The governance arrangements set out in the ‘Insurance & Risk
Management Strategy’ require the Audit Committee to review the strategic
risks every quarter and the operational risks every six months.

3.2  The strategic risk register is attached at Appendix A and the Operational
Risks attached at Appendix C. These are monitored quarterly by the
Corporate Leadership Board who consider the risks, the mitigations and
agree the content. It will be the responsibility of the Audit Committee to
review the strategic risks and confirm they are confident that the risks
associated within this register are those which are strategic and relevant
to the organisation at this point in time and the considered future.

3.3  Two risk training sessions were held for Senior Managers and Members
on 8 October. These sessions covered off one of the recommendations in
the Internal Audit report and a request for Member training at the Audit
Committee on 29 June 2015. During the session for Members discussion
centred around identifying some of the emerging risks which may have
implications for the Council over the next 5 years.

Page 11




3.4

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

In line with Internal Audit recommendations, CLB are considering the
inclusion of a Fraud & Corruption risk register.

Issue, Options and Analysis of Options
Strategic Risks

In accordance with the Council’s Insurance and Risk Management
Strategy, risk owners have reviewed their risks and risk scores, with the
results discussed and agreed at CLB on 12 November 2015.

Attached to this report at Appendix B is a summary showing the current
status of each risk and any movement in risk score compared with
previous monitoring periods, together with explanatory commentary on the
key issues for each risk.

As a result of the current risk review 7 scores have remained unchanged,
1 risk has increased and 3 new risks added.

New Risks
¢ Red risk RSK11 — Rollout of Universal Credit (Row No. 2)

¢ Red risk RSK12 — Extension of Right to Buy to registered provider
tenants (Row No. 3)

e Yellow risk RSK13 — Failure to deliver key Corporate Projects (Row
No. 7)

Risk Score Increased

e Amber risk RSK2 — Local Development Plan (Row No. 4)
This risk has been increased due to the possible impact on the
borough should the LDP not be delivered on time.

Risk Matrix

The thirteen risks are plotted on the risk matrix below. The current

assessment identifies that three risks will remain in the red area of the risk
matrix.

Page 12



15

12

>
5 9
3 RSK4 RSK2
£ RSK9 RSK5
3 RSK10
3 6 8 10
= RSK3 RSK13
= RSK7

RSK8

Negligible Moderate | Significant

Negative Impact/Severity

No. | Risk No. | Risk
1 Finance Pressures 8 Co_ntract/Partnershlp
Failure
2 Local Development Plan 9 Lack of Strategic Direction
Disaster . .
3 Recover/Continuity 10 Fallur_e to Spend Capital
. Receipts
Planning

4 Organisational Capacity 11 Roll out of Universal Credit
Extension of Right to Buy

Information Management 12

5 and Security to registered provider
tenants
7 Commercial Activities 13 Failure to deliver key

Corporate Projects

Operational Risks
The Operational Risks, attached at Appendix C, have been updated and

amended where necessary to reflect the actions being taken to manage
the risks. At the time of writing this report there were 41 operational risks.

Page 13



Risk Group No. of open Low Medium High
risks on register | Risk Risk Risk

Environmental Health 3 3

Governance 1 1

Localism 4 2 2

Planning 5 5

Street Scene 7 6 1

Business Transformation 3 3

Finance 9 2 7

Housing 2 1 1

Assets 6 6

Customer Services 1 1

5.

5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

8.1

Reasons for Recommendation

Risk Management continues to be embedded quarterly within the Senior
Management Team reports, where Heads of Service discuss the top level
risks for their service areas to ensure that the risks are updated to reflect
the ongoing changes.

In addition the Risk & Insurance Officer will work with managers to ensure
that any new or emerging risks are identified, assessed and managed
appropriately.

Consultation
None.
References to Corporate Plan

Effective risk management arrangements will support the Council to
achieve its corporate priorities. The process will enable identification of
risks and issues enabling informed decision making to removed or reduce
them in order for the priorities to be achieved.

Implications

Financial Implications
Name & Title: Chris Leslie, Finance Director
Tel & Email: 01277 312542 / christopher.leslie@brentwood.gov.uk

There are no financial implications arising from this report.

Page 14




Legal Implications
Name & Title: Christopher Potter, Monitoring Officer
Tel & Email: 01277 312860 / christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk

8.2  Effective risk management provides a means of identifying, managing and
reducing the likelihood of legal claims or regulatory challenges against the
Council.

9. Appendices to this report

Appendix A — Strategic Risk Register
Appendix B — Strategic Risk Register Summary Sheet
Appendix C — Operational Risks

Report Author Contact Details:

Name: Sue White
Telephone: 01277 312821
E-mail: sue.white@brentwood.gov.uk

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Strategic Risk Register and Action Plan

Risk Number 1

| Risk Owner: Chris Leslie

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Finance Pressures

Risk Rating to

Trigger Consequences Existing Controls Likelihood Impact date
e Failure or significant reduction of | ¢ Council unable to meet budget ¢ Medium Term Financial Planning
income streams and external requirements is undertaken on an annual basis 20
funding o Staffing and service level e Monthly Budget Monitoring 4 5
e Significant change in priorities — reductions e Half year reports to Members Reduce

influenced by either demand,
political vision or legislation
Unplanned expenditure as a
result of urgent works
Expenditure incurred where no
budgetary provision exists
Target levels for income are not
achieved

Target efficiency savings are not
achieved

/T-9bed .

Greater use of reserves to
maintain a balanced budget
Working balance levels fall below
the risk assessed level

Increased Council Tax

Increase in charges

A Funding Volatility Reserve has
been created to specifically

address the uncertainty of
Government funding levels
Healthy reserves and working
balance levels held

Review Date

Dec 2015

Effectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for

Officer(s) Responsible

completion

Savings targets will be monitored MTFP for next two years drafted with budget setting Monthly budget Chris Leslie, Finance Director
throughout the year in addition to deadline of 2 March 2015. monitoring. >
monthly budget monitoring on the e
Collaborative Planning module which Budget set 2 March o
requires sign off from Budget 2015. D
Managers and Heads of Service. >

Q,

X
Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan 1



Risk Number 2

Risk Owner: Gordon Glenday

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Local Development Plan

Risk Rating to

Trigger Consequences Existing Controls Likelihood Impact date
o Failure of Council to adopt a e Planning applications judged e Meeting targets set out in the
Plan in line with National against NPPF ‘in favour of Plan timetable (Local 15
Planning Policy Framework sustainable development’ Development Scheme) 3 5
(NPPF) e Development permitted in ¢ Ongoing discussion with Reduce

Lack of If you would like to discuss

this, please do not hesitate to

contact me on ext 2821.

o formal agreement through Duty
to Cooperate

o Failure to adopt Community

Infrastructure Levy (CIL)

Loss/long term absence of staff

Recruitment difficulties

locations on an ad-hoc basis

e Potential appeal costs

e Staff resource implications to
deal with increased applications

e Lack of necessary infrastructure
funding

e Delay to Plan preparation and
lack of necessary expertise &
experience

neighbouring Local Planning
Authorities

e Recruitment of permanent staff
to fill posts in Planning Policy
Team (August 2014), reduced
reliance on agency & temp staff

Review Date

Dec 2105

81 abed

Effectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for
completion

Officer(s) Responsible

Current adopted Plan timetable now
out of date, CIL Preliminary Charging
Rates agreed by Strategy & Policy
Board (19.03.14) but consultation has
yet to take place

Agreement of a new Plan timetable

Agreement through Duty to Cooperate with
neighbouring Local Planning Authorities regarding
cross-boundary issues

Agreement of key issues to inform proposed
spatial strategy for quantum and locations of new
development

Completion of technical evidence to inform
emerging Plan policies

Consultation on CIL Preliminary Draft Charging
Schedule and further work to enable CIL adoption
by April 2016 deadline

LDP — July 2017

CIL — April 2016

Gordon Glenday, Head of Planning
Phil Drane, Planning Policy Team
Leader

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan




Risk Number 3

(re IT requirements)

Risk Owner: Ashley Culverwell & Phil Ruck

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Disaster Recovery/Continuity Planning

Trigger

Consequences

Existing Controls

Likelihood

Impact Risk Rating to

date

e Failure to respond effectively to ¢ Ineffective response to an e Most services have Business
an incident/event (e.g IT loss, incident causes service Continuity Plans in place 8
virus/flu pandemic) disruption o Civil Contingency Act 2 4

e Failure to provide critical e Unable to deliver key services ¢ Insurance cover Retain
services e Possible loss of income e Alternative fuel stocks/supplies

o Failure to identify critical o Staff absence e Pandemic flu plan
suppliers ¢ Vulnerable residents at risk ¢ A business continuity guide has

e Lack of resilience of local through lack of service delivery been produced for businesses Review Date
businesses

Dec 2015

abeq

|_\
EXfectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for

Officer(s) Responsible

Intranet development for Business Continuity and
Emergency Planning information

completion
On over-arching business continuity e ICT to provide up to date Business Continuity Nov 2015 Mark Stanbury, Environmental
plan is in place plus individual Recovery Plan Health Manager,
business continuity plans for the e Internal exercises to test the adequacy of Sue White, Risk & Insurance Officer
majority of services. No testing of Business Continuity Plans across the Council Departmental managers
those plans has yet taken place. cannot occur until the BC Plan for ICT has been Risk Management/CLB
produced by that service
. December 2015 Phil Ruck, Head of Paid Services &

Tim Huggins, ICT Manager

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan




Risk Number 4

Risk Owner: Phil Ruck

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Organisational Capacity

Risk Rating to

Trigger Consequences Existing Controls Likelihood Impact date
e Lack of capacity to effectively e Poor staff morale e MTFP

govern the organisation e Poor communications e Communications Protocol and 12
e Loss/sickness of key staff ¢ Inability to deliver effective and Strategy 3 4
e Failure to focus on staff efficient services Workforce Strategy Reduce

wellbeing and development

e Failure to build relationships with
residents and business
communities

Poor delivery of aspirations and
priorities

Inefficient use of resources
Breakdown of Officer and
Member relations

Staff Survey (and Action Plan)
Peer Review (and Action Plan)
Regular meetings between
Senior Members and Officers
Staff Bulletins and Briefings
Review options for alternative
service delivery models

Review Date

Dec 2015

T
o))

%ffectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for
completion

Officer(s) Responsible

N a District Authority — changes in

Griorities will always present a
challenge in terms of flexibility and
capacity to deliver.

Financial constraints (also set out in
RSK 1) places pressure on
maintaining effective service delivery

Develop a clear and concrete vision for the
Council in order that resource requirements can

be scoped

Continuous programme of service reviews to
evaluate alternative options for service delivery
Look at shared service options in order to build

capacity

30/09/2015 (after
consultation)

Ongoing

Phil Ruck, Head of Paid Service

Relevant Managers

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan




Risk Number 5

Risk Owner: Chris Potter

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Information Management and Security

Trigger

Consequences Existing Controls

Likelihood

Impact Risk Rating to

information sharing
e Lack of resources for IT
integration

date
o Data held by the Council ends up | ¢ Breach of corporate governance | e Data Protection Policy
in inappropriate hands ¢ Increased costs and legal 15
e Little or no awareness of data implications 3 5
collected internally — poor ¢ Reputation damaged Reduce

Review Date

Dec 2015

T¢ abed

Effectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for
completion

Officer(s) Responsible

Weak, arising from a lack of an
integrated approach to information
management across the Council.

e Review existing Data Protection Policy

¢ Raise awareness of the importance of information
to the Council and the individual

e Produce a co-ordinated approach to information
management and security

e Further training is being rolled out to Members &
Officers and dates being arranged.

e Diarised date in place for required annual renewal
of Council’s Certificate of Registration with the
Information Commissioner’s Office (registration
number Z2092695) due to expire on 8 February
2016.

e Diarised date in place for individual Councillor
notification with ICO for renewal in April 2016.

31/01/2016

Beginning of January
2016

April 2016

Christopher Potter, Monitoring
Officer and Head of Support
Services

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan




Risk Number 7

Risk Owner: Phil Ruck

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Commercial Activities

Trigger

Consequences

Existing Controls

Likelihood

Impact Risk Rating to

e Business models reveal poor
market prospects or fail

e Income not realized due to weak
commercial company
arrangements (including poor
Governance)

Spending/service cutbacks
Greater use of reserves if
required net savings are not
achieved

Increased Council Tax
Increase in charges
Ineffective application of

Quarterly monitoring
arrangements

Regular reports to Asset and
Enterprise committee to provide
close monitoring

Robust business modeling and
financial projections

date
e Business plans not agreed ¢ Council unable to meet budget e Medium Term Financial Planning
e Individual service income not requirements is undertaken on an annual basis 8
realised or income generation e Staffing and service level with monitoring arrangements 2 4
below projections reductions e Monthly Budget Monitoring Retain

Review Date

U bUSi
Q usiness model and company
(e} fails (services move back in- Dec 2015
@ house)
N
ND
Effectiveness of controls Further Action Required Target D_ate for Officer(s) Responsible
completion
In early stages but all aspects of this e More reporting on progress Dec 2015 Phil Ruck, Head of Paid Service
are being closely monitored by all e Services to include updates within their service
parties (senior officers and Members) plans
¢ Sound legal and financial advice to support the
creation of a commercial company
e Agree commercial vehicle requirements for the ) ) )
Council Jan 2016 Phil Ruck, Head of Paid Service
e Develop a business case to support the & Steve Summers, Head of
commercial activity Feb 2016 Customer Services

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan




Risk Number 8

Risk Owner: Phil Ruck

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Contract/Partnership Failure

Risk Rating to

performance
e Escalation and governance in
place

Trigger Consequences Existing Controls Likelihood Impact date
o Key partnership fails or services | ¢ Lack of accountability e SLA’s embedded within contract
provided via arrangements ¢ Resources wasted and penalties in place for non 8
lacking adequate governance ¢ Financial losses performance > 4
e Objectives not met e Regular reporting on contract Retain

Review Date

Dec 2015

afeq

gfectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for
completion

Officer(s) Responsible

Controls are governed by contract
and are in a good situation

Continue to fine tune reporting

submitted to F&R Committee

indicators

Hold regular meetings with suppliers
Engage relevant HoS (where applicable)
New performance reports established and

e Continue to challenge existing performance
e Revised Partnership, Strategy, Policy &

Procedures to be ratified at Policy, Finance &
Resource Committee in December 2015.

Ongoing

Phil Ruck, Head of Paid Service

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan




Risk Number 9

Risk Owner: Phil Ruck

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Lack of Strategic Direction

Trigger Consequences Existing Controls Likelihood Impact Risk (I;{:tt;ng to
e Lack of long term strategic e Failure to adapt to e Corporate Plan
planning policy/legislative changes e Training and Development for 12
e Lack of relationship with e Poor performance management Officers and Members 3 4
residents, business communities | ¢ Poor morale e Code of Conduct Reduce
and partners e Poor delivery of e Consultation/Surveys
priorities/aspirations e Project and Performance
¢ Inefficient use of resources Management Framework )
e Reputation undermined Review Date
e Failure to communicate
effectively . Dec 2015
e Lack of community engagement

T
o))

%ffectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for
completion

Officer(s) Responsible

@me improvements required

e Develop a clear and concrete vision for the
Council in order that resource requirements can
be scoped and the vision can be communicated
internally and externally

e Vision to be agreed by Full Council 18 November
2015.

30/11/2015

Phil Ruck, Head of Paid Service

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan




Risk Number 10

Risk Owner: Helen Gregory

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Failure to spend Capital Receipts

Risk Rating to

Trigger Consequences Existing Controls Likelihood Impact date
e Delays in delivering Affordable ¢ In the event that the Receipts are | ¢ Monitored by finance team
Housing programme not spent then all or the ¢ Affordable housing programme 15
outstanding balance of the 3 5
specific identified sums has to be Reduce

paid to DCLG with interest at 4%
above Base Rate from receipt.

¢ Reputation damage externally
with HCA/EHOG and press
coverage.

Reduce likelihood to 2
following control
measures issued to
purchase properties

Review Date

Dec 2015

T
Q)
«Q
D

NEffectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for

Officer(s) Responsible

n completion
¢ Improve monitoring arrangements | e Capital receipts placed on strategic risk register Sep -15 Helen Gregory, Head of Housing
to CLB level and monitored at CLB meetings £168,347.77
e |mmediate action has been
implemented to mitigate risk of Dec-15
delays to affordable housing £940,485.57
development programme by
instructing the asset management Mar-16
team to purchase 2 x 3 bedroom £446,052.23

properties

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan




Risk Number 11

Risk Owner: Helen Gregory

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Roll out of Universal Credit

Risk Rating to

Housing Benefit

o Atleast 5 affected Tenants
since March 2015

e Pending roll out to all on
Housing Benefit over the next 2-
4 years

9¢ abed

regularly

o Ability to refer
externally/internally for budgeting
advice

e Updated Income Management
procedure to become more client
based

Trigger Consequences Existing Controls Likelihood Impact date
e Approximately 50% of residents | e Loss of income to the HRA e Current Tenants affected by
will be affected by Universal account Universal Credit are being 20
Credit as they are in receipt of monitored by Housing Officers 4 5

Review Date

Dec 2015

Effectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for
completion

Officer(s) Responsible

¢ More Officer — Tenant interaction
via phone and face to face

Management

Tenancy Service

e Education to all residents with regards to Money

e Development and implementation of a Pre-

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan

10




Risk Number 12

Risk Owner: Helen Gregory

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Extension of Right to Buy to registered provider tenants

Risk Rating to

provided by the Local Authority
from the sale of high value
Council houses when they
become vacant

JZ 9abed

The full consequences are still
unknown. We do not know how
many Housing Association Tenants
will want to purchase their homes.
Housing Associations although
mainly opposed to the idea; have
negotiated through the National
Housing Federation a deal with the
Government to operate the RTB on
a voluntary basis rather than
compulsory.

Bill was heard on the 13 October
2015; the 2" reading of the Housing
Bill is on the 2 November 2015.

We will continue to monitor progress
and update Members.

Trigger Consequences Existing Controls Likelihood Impact date
¢ RTB is being extended to e Funding The full details of the proposal will
Housing Association tenants. It | ¢ Reduced stock loss of homes be announced through the Housing 20
is proposed that funding will be Bill. The 1%t reading of the Housing 4 5

Review Date

Dec 2015

Effectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for
completion

Officer(s) Responsible

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan

11




Risk Number 13

Risk Owner: Phil Ruck

DATE: October 2015

Business Risk Description: Failure to deliver key Corporate Projects

Risk Rating to

4) Transformation Agenda

8¢ abed

Council

Trigger Consequences Existing Controls Likelihood Impact date
e No progress on the key e Corporate plan is not delivered ¢ PFR committee appointed as
corporate projects (currently e Underutilisation of resources Programme Board 10
defined as) ¢ Lack of economic growth e Continued communication on all 2 5
1) LDP e Poor planning decisions forced projects
2) Town Centre/ WHW upon Council (potential) e Ownership of delivery of projects
3) Town Hall identified at all levels within the

Review Date

Dec 2015

Effectiveness of controls

Further Action Required

Target Date for
completion

Officer(s) Responsible

e |n early stages but
acknowledgment of ownership
has been high

then inform service plans

e Development of key strategic plans which will

Jan 2016

Phil Ruck, Head of Paid Service

Strategic Risk Register & Action Plan

12




Appendix B

Japod suyn

*sjosojoud |04

pamalaay "pauueld Buiujes) Jayung |04 Uo SLOZ 42qoy90 LZ uo
Buiutes) 122110 5L 1O0 INIWINOD "ODI UM UOHEDHIOU JO|IDUN0Y
lenpiaipul 2 uonelsibay Jo sjealiial) s,11ounoD Jo |emaual 10} aoeyd

u| sejep pasuelg ‘ino pajjos Buleq Bulurely Jayuny *SL0g sunr /| uo
paJaAlap sem siequisw mau o} Buiures) uoonpul ;51 BNY LNIWWOD
‘1no pajjos Burieq pue paledaid Buiuel) ‘910z Aeniga4 g Bulidxs
‘pamauai usaq sey uoneisibal uonoajoid BlRq :SL ANNC LNIWNOD

SL IS [ |SL |S €

Sl

Sl

Ajunoag pue
yawsabeuep uopewloju|

SHSH

Aepus|n
uop.on)

*Aja014d e jo alow uana awoIaq sey ueld |eaoT pajdope ue

10} PasU 9y} ‘sawioY mau alow pjing o0} ainssald JA0K) pasealoul
30 yBI| u) :51 120 INIWINOD 5102 AINr 12 Uo sspwwo) Buloueor]
% Buluue|d Aq pasibe siqelswn ueld (200 MaN :G1 DNV LNIWNOD
‘sanuoud |1ounoy Jo malaal e pue salpijod Buluueid uo uone)ynsuod
Jayuny jo Jyb1 ey ul pabueyd 4g- pue 10 Joj sejep AiaaleQ Gl
ANNC LINSWWNOD "Od uoplised yum Buppiom juiol Apeinojued ‘umouy
Si LUOYB}NSUOD JULIND JO BLUOJINO By} a0UO papuUsWE aq o) paau

M aigelawl 4an "dan yim sploul-0d 0} pspuswe useq sey ajqejswl
71D “oel) uo agejewy ‘soeid Buiye) uopeyNSUD (S1 NV LNFWNOD

SL | e |l (¥ |E

cl

cl

ue|d Juawdojeasq g0

SISH

Aobaig
usjeH

‘juesueA awo2aq Aay) usym

sasnoy |1ouno) anjem ybiy jo ajes ay} wouy Ajlioyny [ea07 ayy Aq
papiaoad aq |im Buipuny jey) pasodouad s1}| ‘sjueua} UOHBIDOSSY
Buisnoy o} pajuaixe Bulaq s1 g1H 51 120 LNIWNOD

M3N

sjueus) Japiacid pasalsibal
0} Ang o] jybiy jo uoisuax3

[A] |

Aobeig
ugjeH

JUNOYJE YHH Sy} 0} 2WOdU] JO SSO] B U] }|nsal ||1M SIY] ‘|jeusg
BuisnoH jo 1diasai uj ase Aay) se upai) |esianiun Aq pajoaye
aq ||1m syuapisal Jo %06 Ajsjewixoiddy 5L 1D0O INIWNOD
M3IN

1Pl [esIsAlN J0 NojjoY

FINSH

aljsa sUyYD

‘9102 Y24epy ¢ jo suljpeap Bumss 19bpnq yiim payelp sieal omy
X3uU 10) d14W :SL LD0 LNIWWOD sisbie) sbuines Buibuajieyo pue
Juawulenob [e1juad WOJ SJUBLIAOUNOUUE JU333J 0) 8NP %SU Pasealou|

S1 DNV LNIWWOD padojensp Bulaq aie 81/.102 PUe L1/91.08
Jo} suondo sbulneg :GL INNC LNIWNOD "SHOZ UDIEP Ul papNnjoucd
8q jlIm PuE dd 1IN 8y} uo Aemiapun SIHOM GL NV LNJNINOD

S |¥ {0 |S |¥

cl

LA 1>

cl

v i€

S8inssald adueul4

IMSH

le [ TIs I«

s

I«

Ts

3

Ts

JOUMQ )SIY

paJainbas uopae uo ajepdryesuodsay NSiH

aweanoy |

61-190 si-bny

Sip-ung

Si-uep

)sid uaungy | |enpisay

Buney Buned ysiy

Buped sy

lenpisay

[enpisey

bugey ysiy

uopdioasaq Msiy

ON
ASiY

ON
moy

5 AHVININNS HILSID3H MSIH J193LVHLS TIONNOJ HONOHO8 AOOMLINIHE

Page 29



3ONY Iiud

M3N

[

sjoalold sjelodion
Aay JoAljap 0} ainjie4

E€I)SH

yony diyd

s\ siy} aanpai Ajisen [jim 6102-9102 ue|d sjeiodio)

ay} jo |eacadde ay] :51 1290 INJWNOD dewpeos oibajens

uo asiApe 0} swea) ||e Bullsia S| SdoH 8y wswdojaaap jo sebejs
Jalie| aup Ul s ue|d sjelodio) paysalel 8yl iGL DAY INIWNOD
'GLOg 1dag Ul |1punog (Ind o} pajuasald aq |(m SiU) UOHE)NSUOD Jaly
‘ue|d 9jesodion) paysaljal sy} U0 PaduUsWILIOD SBY HOM SL INNM
ANIWWOOD "ddLIN @y} episbuoje padojansp aq 0} pasu ||im UOISIA
wis) Buol 8yl 161 NV LNJWWQD afueys oN 71 AON INIWWNOD

Gl

cl

cl

cl

uonoauq a16a)ens Jo yoe

6XSH

yony diiyd

*sue|d ainjonJd}s/@2inosal pajiejep ajelodiodul

1M Yya1ym sue|d asiasag dojaaap 0} uoliisod B Ul mou ale S1391)40
‘61-910¢ ueld sjesodiod s,|19uno 3y} jo Juswaaibe ay) YyUm St
1290 INJWWOD "sainssaid puelsiapun o] swea) ||B yum play buteq
ale suoissas Jeinbal alopy "Aemiapun Ajuauno S| gD JO aInjonisal
V "uone)nsuod aygnd B yum paysaljal buiaq si ue|d ayesodio) ay
S DNV LNIWWOD "senss! Aljiqedes/aainosal Aiuapl Apeso |im
yoiym sue|d adjauss 0} winy Ul pea| v siy] “ueld ajelodio) paysayai
U} U0 PAdUBIWOD SBY YIOM L INNM LNIJWNOD "Siyausg

pue senuanay ‘BuisnoH ulyIm Pauels Sey YoM SL NV LNJWNOD

cl

cl

cl

al

Anoeden [euonesiuebio

PYSH

Aiobaigy
VEIETH]

‘auljpesp

ay) y@aw 0} payuap] uaaq aney suonisinboe Jeypng ‘|nyssesans
alam saseyaund snoinald 5L 190 LNIWNOD SLOZ Jequisydes

11 ay) uo se|dwooyabueyoxa pjnoys samadoid ay] "GLQg 1equiaides
GL 8y Jo aulpesp ainjpuadxa Jsiy ay) 19aw 0} Jexiew uado sy} uo
salpadoid omy aseyaind 0} s1201Q 10} saiwwo)) BuisnoH gLog aunr
21 ye pajuesb Auoyine pejebsiaq :s1 DNV LNIWWOD “saiuedoid
woolpaq ¢ X g seeyoind o0} wes) Juswbeuew jasse ay) Bugonysul Aq
awuwelboid yuswdolanap Buisnoy ajqepioye o) shejap Jo ysu ajebiw
0} pajusia|dwi ussq sey Uoyoe sjelpaW| (G INNF LNIWNOD
MSIH M3N

SL S |E

Sl

S |

Sl

S |E

sidiaoey
fexden puads o} ainjie4

0LXSH

Is

T

ls

v

ls

s

s

ls

12UMQ JSiY

pasinbas uonoe uo ajepdn/asuodsay NSy

wewanop [

SL- 190

gL-bny

sip-unp

Sl-uep

Buney

)SIY Juaung

Buney sty

|enpisay

|enpisay

Buney sy

Buney ysiy
|enpisay

uondiosaq sty

oN
nsiy

oN
Moy

5 AHYIWIWNS H3LSID3H MSIH J193LVHLS TIONNOD HONOHO8 AO0MLINIHE

Page 30



GZ = G X G 8J00G WNUIXep

(uBiH = S ‘Mo = |) Buney joedw) =,
(ubiH = g ‘moT = |) Bugey pooytied =1,

sony diyd

‘1iodai 0} sabueys ou ale asayy pue Bujobuo

SISIYL :SL LOO INTWINOD "Ogg 40 s1aaup Aasf Jo Buipuejsispun
pUE SOUBW 8240JUl-8] 0} aNURL0D am Jodal snowald Jad sy

'S1 DNV LNIWNOD ‘Peanposul SyS pue pacidwl 8q 0} 8nuRuod
SOMJBIN G 1 INNI INFWWOD "ebueyo oN 5L NV INIWWOD

alnje diysiauped/joenuo)

aMsH

ol

yony diyd

'JUSWBAJOAU] JO seale A3y BulApuapl

Apuauno s1 uonesiuebio ayy :51 L0 INIWNOD 0LV

B JO uoljeuwlio) ay) ajelissdau jou ybiw jey) sjepow Alaalep aaljeuls)e
JO M3IAB] B UYIIM SBNUNUOD SBIIANOE |BI2IBWIWIOD UO SNJ0} 8Y] G|
DNV INSWNOD "0DLv1 8ul Joj uoiieaynsnl ay) - ased ssauisng oy
UO PadsuawLI0d SBY 3I0M puUB uolewIo; 10) pajuelb uaaq sey |eacidde
169png 151 INNC LNJAWOD "ebueyd oN 51 NV LNJWWOD

S3INIAIOY [B12JaWWOoD

ISH

[ELIEIN ite)
Aslysy

‘ue|d Aianooay Jaysesiq e apinoid oy paau (s 19|

‘OH S93IAI3g aNasay R all4 X9ss3 18 G0g/L /60 B §L02/0L/80 uo
Buyaug oibajens J43 syl pepuane os(e S120J0 aAld "SLOZ/0L/ZE
uo aoge|d oo} Bujutel) 18210 PIOD 51 LDO INIWINOD

‘G 1L02/0L/2e 103 pabueue Bujuue|d Aousbiaw3 B puewwo)

ploD Jo souayisal }sa) 0} sasioiexy -eoe|d axe) | Buisa) paonpoid
ugaq sey siy) 80uo ‘ueld Aanooday Jsjsesiq & apincid 0} 19| L
DNV LNIJWNOD ‘uoijewlopul Aay jo uoisiaoid syl ybnouy} sassauisng
Jeulaixa 0} N0 papusixa aq || AlINURUOY Ssaulsng "ale s8joJ 11y}
1eum pue Anunuo) ssauisng uo paulel) usaq aaey siabeuew pue
Jels yjog ‘peonpoid uasq aney sue|d Alinupuo) ssauisng (|8 82U0
soueusos pauueld ybnoiy) paysa) aq |m asualjisay uswdojaaap

u ase yowym Buppied pue ]| Jo uondaoxa ay) yim ‘paonpoud

useq aaey suejdoM 43 pue Od pelepdn:sL ANNM LINIWNOD
*UIBJUOD PINOYS SBX0A3IHE(] (B 1Beym JNOJe UOHBULIOU! UIRIU0D

sue|d Ajnuguo) ssauisng “jodap ay) Je sdn-yoeq ale a1ay} pue
S991M8S ||B 0} papinoid uaaq aaey saxoqaiieq ‘S 10g/co/LE Aq uiebe
soueuaos pauueld ybnouy) payse) aq 0} S| sousl|isay '5L02/c0/1E A
palaAliap aq ||im asay] ‘umo Jiay) aledsld o} sadInBs ||e 1o} slejldwa)
Ajnuiuos ssaulsng B Se ||am SE [1ouno”) ay) Joy paonpoid uasq

sey ue|d Alnunuog ssauisng Buiyose-19A0 uy :SL NV LINIWNOD

8 ¥ |2

8 v |2

L2 [

0L S e

Aynunuog
ssauisng/Aianooay Jajsesiq

EXSH

be | Te

e | e

b | e

| s

Jaumo Msiy

pasnbai uonoe uo ajepdn/esucdsay YsIY

wewsnop |

SL-190

si-6ny

gi-unp

sj-uep

[ Buney

NSty Wuaung

‘Buney ysid
lenpisay

Bupey sy
lenpisay

Bupey sty
[enpisay

uopnd|19saq XSy

OoN
ASIY

ON
Moy

5 AHYIWWNS H3LSID3H XSIH J193.LVHLS TIONNOJ HONOHOg AOOMLNIHE

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



A@pendix C

'$1921440

JO |Ilm poo3 pue Ajljigejieae uo
$3113J Y2Iym papinosd os|e si WaIsAs
N0 ||ed @pedsesd y ‘ajeldoidde

oignd ay3 03 ysu e

8 sr-any 01 13YM BUBAIIJUI PUE SINOY JO INO o Sunuasaud spaezey Ayajes pue
s3Juesinu asiou 3aadsns Jojuow yijeay pue sasiwaid pooj jyun
03 siseq pauue|d e U0 apew aJe ‘syealqino Bujuostod pooy
sjuswalduelle JanamoH "aduesnu ‘8IUesINU 510U UBISIOJUN
asiou 104 Apsejnailed papiaoad Se yans spiezey yjjeay
xu3ew 3unods sI @21A13s panoldwi ue sAepijoy puodsas ued sieaiyyo|  Jadeuepy |e3UBWUDIIAUD UB3S3I0)
}SII MBU Y3Im du)| jueq Suling "3d1A8Ss SInoy Jo 3UN SINOY 321440 |BWIOU [1JUN yieaHq SNoLIas 0} Siseq £/pg uo
Ul 84035 YS1J PIsIADY 1N0 3A130E3J dJBIPAWIWI OU §] 3IBYL Jiem 0] paau Aew sjuapisay | jeauawuodiaug Aj@ieipawiwi 3031 03 ANjigy ENSY
‘panosdw g o
Pamainal ‘palauap! 3q (o))
03 paau |13 JBY] Seale ‘pancsdwil (o))
Q4e 343Y) INg SWIISAS 'R pamainaJ aq 03 paau| (q
13 34NYNI SBH Y3 1113S 3BY] SEAJE 3JE dIBY) Dm
ST-120 6 Suinouduwy mou s siyl| ST-8ny 8 NG SWwalsAs ) 34N N3 SYH 9T wiay} 233jdwod 03 moy pue| 9T
$ysu J12y3 adeuew 03 8yl Buinoidwi mou si sy }Jom Jo SWwajsAs ajes/sjuaussasse|
ade|d ul S)3H poo3 aney *sysu J19y3 @8euew o) aseyd yst 03 Bunejas ysomwiioy
03 way) Supuoddns ul §)3H poo8 aAey 03 wayy pue uonew.oyul ||e sapiaosd i
pue siadeuey aul Suipoddns pue sia8euey 831s0401W a3y Juswadeuew Ayajes| Suiping 19uno)| Josiapy Alajes
pue SoH yim aSedua aul] pue SoH yum adeBuaj pue y3jjeay pue JuUawissasse ysu uj|: B 1B JOJISIA 40 JBWIOISNI| 73 yyjeaH s8uipjing Jodaq pue ||eH
03 A3ajeu3s Buinunuo) 03 ABaieais Buinunuod| Buiuiesy panisdal aaey suoisip |iv| | ‘yjels jo Jaqwiaw o3 Ainful|  ejesodiod umo] ay3 1e Alajes pue yljeaH ISy
ayeuapun
Asyy yiom ayy pue
s1asn Joy ajeludosdde
stpo | 8 SI0WSQPINOM| o gny [ g
1eY3 sa21Aap Bupjiom 21150421\ AYajes pue
auo| Jay3o Juihjiuapi -aoejd Supjey st T a3e3s jo y)esH s,|1auno) ayy uo papiaoid Josiapy Aldjes
pue pa33)jdwod uoEn|eAs pue BuusWWod usaq aaey sainpadoid 5)2e3U0) S321440 |12UN0) 8yl BpIsINc Jo| g y3eaH
10)d Jo mainay s130jid ay3 jo ¢ sdeis Aseuonine) pue Supjiom auoq ul ye3s jo Jaqwaw ol Ainful|  ajesodio) JJe1s sui Juod4 Jo uoN33304d /35y
ajeqg 103§ aleq 810§ 21025 2102S
sjoJjuoafsuonoe s{osjuod/suonoe
malnay NSy MaInay ySIY FH] SAINSEJN] J0SU0) b HH] joedw) [eljuajod JBUMQ Sy 3s1y jo uondudsaq JEN RN
painbaJs Jayung paJinbaJs Jayung
iseq pasinay e pasiaay pasiaay [enu]

H1IV3H TYLINIWNOYIANG :3JIAYIS

YILSIOIY NSIY TYNOILYYEIHO



"Japlo

3jedisidew Jo syjuow
£ UIYUM SUOISINdUIaL
10} SUOIDUES aAeY

Se pattayaid aq o3
J3e| ayy ‘sunpazoid
HNOJ sajesysidey

Page 34

ST-AON 8 ST-unr 9 B IIMD Jo asn 0) § ot
‘SuoisIn3ul
aininy uqyoud
01 s3y3Is a|qesau|na
94015 YSII PasIA3 umouy Jo suounful 531502 dn se3() <
- SUOISINJUI WO apm ysdnosoq anizdwa 4NJ20 JUBWYIBOIIUS pINOYS oedwi jeuoneinday <
says Aj9yl 32930.d 0) -3.4d uieiqo o3 uayel uonde Yims ayey o) acejd Aljeda) SIINNIBS
34nypuadxa pauue|d 39 pjnoys uonoe |edaq ul sassadoud sanoy jo InQ 119Un0) ay3 03 350D jedueuly <| |e8a7 jo peay sjuawdwesua [eSay)|| T/55Y
a1eq 21035 aleq EIGES 102§
s|of3uod /suoipe s|ofluod/suoide  |a403s ysiy oy
MIIn3Y )Siy MIIARY ASty ysty J2umQ sty 3siY jo uondusag
pasinbas saylany patsinbas Jayuny pasinay NSiy
seq pasinoy 15€7] pasinay saJnseap joJuo)| (ensu| Pedw) jeuajod

FDNVNYIAOD :3DINHIS

YI1SIOIY NSIY TYNOILYYIJO



‘pauLjuod
aq 0} 333UWWOoI
ST-190 ST-3ny 9 03 sawod Jodas ajeq 5 ras
's13quia\ Ag paasde pue ‘uo3ajdwod Suueau Juipping Jodeuey
uonesiuegio Ajlunwiod Jo uoneaouay -ases| aininy Suipun4
Yum paside aq 03 10} sassadoud Suidojanap 341U32 8Y3 jJo asn Jo yde| 03 anp| g ainsia]
95€3 4O SLUIA] JO SpPeap ‘dnoud Bupjiom andy| ¥su |eldueuiy pue [euoneinday| ‘diysssulieq 2.)u3) Ajunwwo) uonnH| v/ysy
‘Bunjiom
diyssauped s,|1puno) ay)
punoJe ajueusanod ay
uayIsuans jIm yaym
- siaquia Aq Jjo usis 1o ‘GTOT J3quiardas
S0 4 NI SBIINOSAY st-8ny v ST U0 23)3IWwWo) v t:
pue adueul4 ‘Adjod S32INOSIY puk Isueul LO)
1aquwiadaqg o3 08 03 ‘Aaijod Aq panoadde adewep |euoneindas pue aoiaas|  Jafeuep o™
P3INPayas si sainpasold 8q 03 saJnpadold 0 ssoj u) duiynsal pue op 0|  Suipuny a
pue Adjjod ‘Aadajens pue Adijod ‘Aadajens pajuawiajduw Papuajul a;am Aayl Jeym saayep| g aunsia] sanunyuoddo diysiauped (@))
3 diyssaupied pasinay - diyssauyied pasinay 3q 03 Adajeusss Suipuny Jou ‘padeuew jou sdiyssaunied| ‘diysiauriey J3A1j3p pue ageuew o3 aunjied| £/%SEQY
aL
"}e1s 404 a3exoed ‘}4e1s J04 a8eyded
Suiuieal-a Suipsendayes Juiwseaj-a Suipsendajes
ST-320 4 ay) Buisieuyy| ST-3ny 14 ay: duisieuly 4 14
pue 3uuiesy Jaquiay pue Suluiesy Jaquiay patanod ase 1a8eueln
10} paunuod aq o3 |jis 40j pawuyuod 3q o3 1S duasqe jo spouad ainsuz < Suipun4 saf(iqisuodsal J1ay) jo
aieq -a1epdn snowmaud 31e( ‘aiepdn snowaud ase|d L ETHNEY] 3JemMeun JJels ‘syuawalinbay
wioJj uoilde Jayuny oN wioJj uoiloe Jayyuny oN ul 3)is 0101w uipsend ajes < a.n|ie} jo Jujod 3j8uis| ‘diyssaunied | Juipsensajes 19aw 03 aunjey Z/isy
1U3A3 Yoea Joj pajepdn 1U3A3 Yoes Joj pazepdn SIUIAS 93543A0 Ja8euey
ST-190 [215 aJe sue|d Juawadeuepy| ST-3ny rqs ale sue|d juawsadeue |y fae 03 2Je|d u) Yeys pasuaiadxy < Aanfug 10 3y1) jo ssoq < Suipung
1UBAJ se paJsinbay JU3AJ se paJinbay 3oeyd ug sainpasoud Pedwi [epueuly <| g asnsiaq
I uoilde Jayuny oN = uopoe Jayunj oN| PUuE s3s5330.4d ‘uonewsoju| < wedw) |euoneinday <| ‘diysiaueq | syuang Hgg J3n11ap 0} aunped| /sy
9 9402 e 102 2102
Emu_an_x xm.mm slosuoa/suonoe BMSMz xm_zm SloAuoa/suoyae v_m.zm Pedw) [enuajod 12UmQ sy 3s1Y J0 uondudsag 24
: 3 pasinbai Jayyny N i paJinbas sayung : 4 : : o WSty
1seq | pasinay seq pasinay pasinay sainseapy 00
INSITYIO1 :3DIAY3S

Y31S193Y MSIY TYNOILYYIdO



‘awwesdold
s : uonuajal
ST-10 ST st-dny [ & ST-unt ST
L= ‘paynuap Apeasje Jieis ajelodio)
ueyy Jaylo padinbal 40 juawdojanap Buluuelg
uoide Jayuny oN 15 0} 8INquUIuo) jJom ayy op 01 Aupigeuj <|  jo peay 34835 A3 40 $501| 5/55Y
papeordn g
ST-P0 8 ST-8ny 8 ST-unp 8 epuade pauos sa|iy aAey 03 ain|iey <
‘payiuapt Apeasje ,dutuueld uiapop, uofie|sida) ur sadueyd <
uey3 Jayio pasinbai ay3 Jo sa|dpupd Buiuueld suojjealjdde uj aseasu) <
uolde J1ayuny oN awajdw 3}Jom 3yl op ol Alljiqeu) <|  Jo peaH -10} 8NP peo|}Jom paseasu)| y/ysy
(@)
ST-10 8 AMBs BYY gT-Bny 8 ST-unr 8 ST P
40 Aanijap ay3 uodn ‘paynuapl Apeasje ue|d Juaiiadlojuy uonesuadwon |eueuly <| Jopeal weaj @
13edwi pjnod siy3 yo ueyy 1ayjo pasinbal pajdope Ajjuaoal uawadeuepy juawanioyus Suiuueld Muv
}|nsai e se sassanosd uojde Jayuny oN ayljuawsydwy| paulwiapun uoneinday <| luawdo@aaq| Suijenapun ui Aejap 10 Jous3] €/3s
= 3yl 03 saduey) =
‘ungdaq sey ad1Alag
duiuue|d usapopy =
5110 ay1 Jo maimas y| STENY | ST ‘paynuapi Apeasje| 2TH St siesieaddy o3 payuy| 2 Japea wea)
uey3 Jayjo palinbay - JJe1s Joy swwesdoad| suones)dwi |eldueuy| Juswaseuey uolisap
gt : uollde Jayuny oN 8ujuten e dojanaq| aqAew papieme 53509 J|| yuawdojanag |eaddy Bujuueld aso1| z/3sY
pauwiapun uoneinday <
epuage
5130 8 ST-8ny 8 ‘paynuap) Apease stT-unr 8 ,Buiuueid usapop, uoijesuadwod| Jspea] wes|
ueys Jayjo pasinbal ay3 jo sajdpud 3 53507 |eda| ‘mainal jepipn(| Juswaldeuepy uoispap
uonoe Jayuny o Juawadwi - suoneafjduwi [epueuld <| Juawdojanag Sutuue|d e Supjew uy 10113| T/%SY
i . SjoJjuod fsuoide e 24035 sjoJ3uo3/suonde i e s|0J3uc3/suoioe 4035 JEH]
Malnay Asiy Malnay Asiy matnay s Asiy Pedw| jenuajod 3umQ sy Asty Jo uondudsag
pasinbaJ Jaypung palinbas saypng paJinbai saypng ]
seq pasiaay Iseq pastaay ise] pasinay ety

ONINNYTd :3J1A¥3S

HILSIOIY MSIY TYNOLLYYIJO



ERIIVER
s|eydsoy Asoimess apinoud 03 ainjieq <
payiuapl puE S10123.Ip [RJBUNY YUM 3Wodul JO §507 < saoedg
51320 ST-3ny 4 Apeasje ey v uoneaunwwos uadg <| ¥ adewep pue jysu jeuojeInday < usdQ 8 syJed
uey3 Jayjo padinbau 41 9217435 dn yoeq apiaoad 03 aoe|d J031BUIpIO ERITVEN
uolde Jayunj oN S1013B43U0D YUM UOSIeI] < ajey 03 Buiem sjieunq jodn piing <|  -03 sa1A135 leling Ajoniess apinoud 01 Aupgeul| £/ysy
AjBuip1oaoe
pasiiiond 13 ||ejooy pue
ST-PO ST-8ny ST paynuapl|  §p $3313 ay3 jo ajels jo ayy} ST adseyd sa3ysnejsuely ajesodion <|  sadeds
Apeayje jeyy Buipsedal says s j1ouno) adewep |euonejnday <|uadQ @ syded ain1INnsesyul J3Yy3o
uey3 Jayyo paJinbaif 343 JO || uo In0 paLLIed Jliqnd|  Jojeuipso  |pue Auadosd/suosiad uo Buijjey Ajpred
y uonde Jayuny oN u33(q Sey JUBWISSASSE Uy 40 Jaquiaw o3 Aunful Jo wueH <| -03 831n3s | Jo Ajjoym sasn paulejuiewun jo ysiy| 9/xsy
yeis
ST-190 GI-8ny z z 40} Buiutesy ayendosddy < € 93Ao|dwa 03 yeap Jo Ainfur <
s3ul|sm q wouy uy payajdwod uonenday <| Ja8euepy $3INpadoid/salijod
malnal Bujosug SIUBWISSISSE YSIY < SSO| eloueuly <| suonesadQ A3jes 18 WjeaH ur sapuapyad| /sy
4109 <
saseds uadQ alqnd <
ST-120 S1-8ny z paynuapl z awiwe.doid aoueuajuiew < saoeds say23d suods <
Apeauje jeyy SYIOM BAI1IBOId < ad1eyd Ja3ySnejsueyy aesodior <|uad g syued spunoidie|d <
uey3 Jayjo pasinbas paluses suopaadsu) uoneynday <| Jojeuipso SBIIAIBS |1DUNO)
uoloe Jayuny oN pasuapina Jen8ay < SSO| [eI3URUL] <| -0D 9IS 3uisn 1s)1ym yieap/Anful oygng /NSy
SyI3Yd
Ajajes jJuawdinba aunnoy <
sanoyne
sTP0 | £ stdny [ g z s2tpo g Auedwod)
341y |B20| Y3IM JIBIIU0D <
$3|qIsnquod Jo adelols < pauiwapun uoneInday <
paJinbay paJinbas 4eis paules] < laBeuepy doysyiom
uolae Jayung oN uone 1ayuny oN 55920y PIDNISAY <| Pa3daye sad1ss Jo Aaalaa <| suonesadQ | saueuajurey apiyap 3yl Jo sso| jexol| €/ysy
pauiwiapun uoneyndsy <
ST-P0 3 paJsinbas ST-dny £ paJsinbaJ £ saluasde jeuoijeu v Jadeuepy papuadsns
uollde Jayuny oN uolloe Jsyuny oN Yiim ease Ajuoud se ssnasig pa123je saxnas jo Aianlaq <| suonersdo Ajddns jonad/jasaip s,jodaqg| z/3sH
UM 12J3U0D pUB S3IIAIBS jodad ayy e
13430 wouy ye3s as|ian < 193]} BIYIA 4O Wsi|epuen 1o Yayy <
S8[21Y3n 0} panly Jwapued <
ST-10 c cI-8ny € ¢ SJ351]IqOWWI pue suuely < S Pa3oaye sa31AIas Jo Alanlaq < uoljoe AUIS <
woou paurwiapun uonenday < Byleam <
|0J3u0d papuaye Jypz 0} Joedwi |eueuly < S3|21y3A Jo a8euioys <
paJinbay paJinbaus payulj Juawdinba A19) < Sysu yyeaH <| Jadeuep
uonoe Jayuny oN uolde JI3yuny oN paidope ueld J3jUIp < 18343S UO ysiggnJ Jo sajid <| suonesadp 101 aNp a315eMm 333]]00 03 2|qeuUn| T/¥SH
ale 240 aje 240 3402 2400
BquM hm_ ; sloAuoa/suopse >>w«.>.w sl ; slouoa/suopoe s ; SUNSEBA) |043U0 H] ; Peduwy [enjuajo Jaumgo ysiy s1y Jo uonduasaqg -
A3y Asiy pasinbas Jayyng A3y isiy pasinbas saymny Asiy Wi J L L] ) el d st Ysiy ¥ Rd} —
15e7 pasinay Iseq pasiaay pasiaay |enu)

INIIS L33H1S :IDINYIS

Y3I1S193Y NSIY TYNOILVHIHO

Page 37



ST-120 (1) St-8ny | o1
ssaJdo0ud Jo ssaJdoud jo 198euepy
SMalnas Jeinday (2 smalnal ieinday (g 128f014 Buipuny
pajepdn paiepdn siajawesed 3138png Jea)) < Adaayap adinss Jo yaey <  ajesodiod 402€] 01 anp pajuawajdw
A3a1ens o) (1T A3ajens 191 (1 SOH Yum Aaresis mainady < sjiey wasAs <| g 1denUo) aq jouued A3a1ea)s 19| m\v_mh\
OO N )
padesu3 ‘(syoejuoa (s1083U0D ™
JUeA3|3. Ul pauyap JUBA3J3J Ul pauyap a
pue) ace(d u) puej adeid ug aoeyd uy ase D
ST-120 (1) 8 ale sjonuod ajqerall gr-gny 0t 2Jesjouod aqepll 7t 3Je sayaeauq dojs 03 ASojouyda) < adewep uoneinday < mm
pue aandaya jeyl pue aAndaya jeyy m:O_umu__QE_ ‘_UMNEN_\‘ spuey
Buunsua swajsAs Bunsua swaisAs 9{gejleAe sasunod dujuses|-3 < 1e83| pue 53500 paseasiu| < 123foud 9jeuosddeu) ur dn spua
p3isoy aowoid paisoy ajowoud aoeyd aJuewssnod| aiesodio) |1PuUno) 3yl Aq pjay eleg<
0} anupuos 0} anuuo)| uj sapjod aouerdwios eleq < 9je40diod Jo Yyoeaug <| g J2E43UC) BJEP JO 13y} 40 S5O7| Z/MSY
PajeAllow-ap Jeis <
sajedsawn sajeasawn
pue suejd pajeidosse pue sueid pajeidosse 3Se3IUI SPEOPIOM <
ST-1°0 o1 40 malnal senday (z| gr-any 0T jomamsitenday (¢ or paJoluows s[an3| ssaudIs <| ot SNJ0J JO }Ie] <
aoe|d 3oejd ladeuey
uj sjuawasuese ut sjuawaduesie 13)JBW |BUIDIXD Y]} MBIAIY < 19W j0U S3ad.e] pUE saul|peaq < 13lold (dH uanynsu)
924n0saJ a24nosal sanleiul/spalord|  ajesodion "d3) anssi Ayoeded o3 anp
/dysiaupieq (T /diysssuned (T $53204d JUBWIIINIIDL JONUON < A3y uo ageddijs <| g 3oEnUO)  |pasanyep j0u sani33alqo Aay| T/xsy
a 2403 ae 2102 2102 3103
Buu_.“z hMmm slonuos/suopoe Bwusmz xm_mm sloAuoa/suoge xm.mm S3INSEI |0NU0) xm_zm Pedw) |enuaiod 12UMQ 3s1Y ys1Y o uondudsaqg iy
N i pasinbas sayung N ‘ padinbaJs Jayyng ‘ ' : ' : o ys1y
Iseq pasinay 1587 pasiaay pasinay {ent)

uonewsojsues] ssauisng :3)AHIS

YILSIO3Y NSIY TYNOLLYYH3dO



yaunz
Y}IM UOIIB}NSUOD
STPO | 9 stany [ 9 ul JuawaBeURA ISy 48
uo 8uiuiesy Suipianosd ssasoud sadewep/sso|| Jadeuep
‘pajuawajdwi pue yooqpuep S|EMIUDJ [BNUUE ISNQOJ Aue JO JUDA3 3] Ul suonedldwl|  S32AIBS
uaaq sey sy Y 3uimainay| pue Suiiojluow Jein8ay < 3 |euoneindals pue |epueuly <| |epPUBULY sysu/saadoid pasnsuiun|  SHSY
1340330 Ul pauels ‘pasile aq o
pue pajuiodde ajep uels ‘pajulodde yers
ua3q sey 3upunoddy ua2q sey 3upunoay Sulurewau uo 1oedw) 3Anedap <
ST-130 8 JelpueUl “quejunody| ST-8nv 8 |edueULY ‘JuBIUNOIDY 9 8 19A07 WA
_mQ_UC_._m “19A02 _meUE_.& “JIA0D 10} p314NdU) SIS0D |BUOINPPY < Jadeuey
Ayuiaie Joy aoejd Ayuianen oy aded Buiuued uoissaIng < SUOISSIWO/SIONIT <[  SIIMIBS
Ul $32UN0S3J Wiliaju| Ul $32JN0S31 WLA)U| SUOIIEIIUNWIWOD POOY < ndino jo Ayjenb paonpay <| |edueuly yeis Aay Jo sso| /sy
‘sladeuew jadpng
0} papiaosd Buluien
pue pappe uaaq osje Isn3ny
ST-1°0 ¥ sey uondo Sunadpng| g1-8ny ¥ ul duiutesy Joyung 9 T
- ‘ssadeuew 1a3pnq 'ssaBeuew 333pnq dupojuow sduiaes pasiieal Jo yoe| pue awy| Ja8euen
40} 43|dwis apew 10} 19(dwis apew 1engaJ pue Juswafeuew 3435 Jo asn Juasul u Junnsal|  s3AIRS WwajsAS Juswadeuey |eldueuly fo))
L uaaq sy dJ Buisn uaaq sy ¢4J Juisn 199(0ad annday3 < s11jouaq waisAs 3uisi|eas 0y Aejag <|  |epueuly 2y1 Jo juawdolaA3p Juidiysnsu| /SN
B)
adewep |euoneinday < )]
51502 pue aw Jeis < @
si0)Ipny |ewsaixy o
ST-120 8 gT-3ny 8 8 3y31 Aq o paudis Jou SJUNOIIY <
sieuIwas guiuesy
paynuapl Apeasje jeyy paynuapl Apeasje yeys jueAd|ad Je aouepuane Ja8euey uonysod Buniodas
uey) Jaylo pasinbais uey) 1aylo paiinbals pue S101pnYy |euIIx] SIIINIIS [e1oueuly s,[12uno) ay3 azipsedoad]|
uol32e 13Yyuny oN UOHJE JaYlnj ON Jno yum uosiet] Jejnday < S3Uno2Je 3anpoad 03 aunjiej <|  |edUBUL yaiym uonesida) ui sagueyy| g Hisy
ase|d ul Janod ajenbape pue
ST-120 £ ST-8ny ¥ 6 paulel] [|9m aJe yjels ainsul <
Ad110d Juatuadeuey
Auedizyuno) panosddeun Ainseau] ayj Jo Swu) Y} IpISIno
paynuap) Apeadje jeyy payuapt Apealle jeyy Ajte|n3ad pasojuow pue -8'a suopoesueny ysy Jaydiy|  Jadeuepy aJe YoIym UdeIPUN SUOIBSURI] <
ueyy 13y3o0 pasinbads uey} Jayjo pasinbas AlseaA pamainai st jey) Adyjod S3IIAIDS 1534338 JUSWISIAUL Ul UONINP3Y <
= uonae Jayuny oN uonae 1JYuNy oN juawadeuely Ainseas] < 183png ay3 uo edw aanedan| |eueuly juawadeuey Ainseas || /xSy
e B Sjos3u0d/suoloe B S 5]0J3U0) /suoide ] 39y
MmoaInay b ] MmaInay ASIY 3siy S34nseaj |0uo) b Peduw) jenualod J2UMQ %Sy 3s1y jo uonduasag
N padinbaa sayng pasinbas sayng Aty
seq pasiaay iseq pasirsy pasiasy (]

3DNVNIA :3JIAY3S

YILSI1DIY NSIH TYNOILYHIdO



g uopjiseq g eJ1A)
wouy ajgejiee 13 pauue|d ase
$33JN0S3J |EUOIIIPPE 3|0 Ul

Sujuueld 324nosas aAaYT <
paJinbay j1 pauieiqo
39 ued $324N0SaJ |euonppe

ssoj/diyspiey

ST-120 ST ST-8ny ST ST pue pseoq uo pue paulesy |BIJUBUYY 13}JNS PINOI SIBWOISN)<
97 uer piw 3ajdwsod 91 uef piw 233|dwod ‘papnjoul 3Je JJe3s 3unsug < a8ewep jeuoneindas
03 anp si 333foud 01 anp si 323foad Suuoyuow papedwi nyg s,uag 73 5,A94<
Y3 ‘sajqelant|ap 3y} ‘sajqelaniap le|ndas 13 Juawadeuew aWoIW s,y ay3 uo 1edw|<
ue|d yafoid yum ue|d yoaloid yym 193foud aAnayI< HANN '3 Xe1D ||iq 01 3jqeun<| J4adeue
auf| ul aJe am ‘ssazoud aul ul ase am ‘ssasoud sadueyd siowoIsna|  syyauag uoISIaAU0)
| uotsianuod SutoSup uolsianuod SuosugQ 24emyjos jo Ju3sal Isnqoy < 0} poddns/jyauaq Aed 03 3|geun<| g sanuanay 34eMYOS 51143U3g 1 SaNUIAJY| 6/)SY
O
<t
sainpasosd
SI-P0 | of sT-8ny | o1 ] A1an0321 3q3p 1snqoy < EF “W
paynuapl Apeaije jeyy paynuapi Apeauje 1eyy ueld [eoueul] wia) wnipaly| Ja8euepy s3jey ssauisng ©
uey) Jayjo pasinbals ueyj Jay1o pasinbai 5,119UN0) 2y} uo Joedwy m|  SIyauag 13 Xe |19uno) jo 1adsau u s}asie) a
uoilde Jayuny oN Uo11IB J3YUN} ON Suuojiuow Jeinday < awodul pajedniue uey) 1amo <| '8 SANUAAIY U01323[j02 wWOdU| 393 o) aunjied|  8/HSY
sso|/diyspJiey
|eIdUBUY 1344NS PINOJ SjuBWIRD <
s8ewep jeuoneinday <
S0 | 01 st-dny | or ST sadueyd
3JeMYOS JO 3U1353] ISNGOY < 140 pausis Jou swiepd Apisqns <
paiynuapt Apeasje jey) payiuap Apeadje eyy dMQ woudy 133euen Jauuew Ajawin
uey) Jaylo pasinbals ueys Jayjo pasinbas sajepdn jo uoneluawsajdw SJaWoIsN3 0}  syyauag € Ul suolle|n8aJs pue s3jnJ Jyauag
uonae 1ayuny oN UOoIIOE. J3YyuNny oN pue mainal Jejngay < pled sjyauag JO S|9A3| 1234400U| <| 1§ SANUBAY 03 sa8ueyd Juawajdwi oy aunjrey| /NSy
‘pajuawajdw ‘pajuswajdwi $32uN0sa
ST-P0 9 suonepuswiwoddd| gr-8ny 9 suonepualuwolal 9 Suuen yeis<| g |13uno) jo asn ajendosddeu) <|  JaSeuepy
pue wuw_QEOU pue mum_nEOU sjuawaduelse SINAIBS SjoJuod
M3IABJ 1IPNY |euIdju| MIINDL JIPNY [BUI3IY| UPNY [BUIAU| BARIBYT < Ajanoe pneyy Jo ysu paseanu| <|  |epueuly [eusajul ajenbape ulejuiew o3 ainjied|  g/sy
— S sjosuod /suotyoe 21°0 B sjosjuod/suoipde S —— jod
MIINY ysiy MIARY NSty ysty S24NSE3 |04IU0D) ys1y Pedw| [enualod JBUmQ ys1y yS1Y jo uonduasaq
paJinbai sayuny panbaa sayyng ysty
1se pasiaay seq pasinay pasinay jenu]

3DNVNIA :3DIAY3S

Y3LSI93Y NSIY IVNOILYYIdO



‘payNsuol uaaq aney
sjueua] /siapjoyasea|

.ur_mEmMmcms_ sajels3y

r uyc =

ST-320 ot ST-8ny ST ot 0} paJiajas pue papioaas ase| ST
“J3A |e3UBUY JUBLIND 3Y3 pue paaide uaaq aAey 51502 i 3
40 pua ayy Ag pajajdwon ag B2UO IIUIWIOI ||IM SHIOM, mmz\,umm..n ucmamm:mm_ asL yay ; ;
111 S310M jeINd iy LT /9T '$1502 3a13e 03 sazem tm_”.uu_tm me:M._mw._ﬂ_HM“mu e m“_o _MM”__HH* Mz
yiim Junpom Ajualina 1€} L [ -2y
Yim paanoud o3 uipuny 3JB 3 "paynuap) SE3Je UIB3d U] "pasinal paiedojas
p3ie3ojje aney pue syiom $)}IOM pue paianins uiaq Ajzuasina swwesdosd 9q 03 aney pjnom sjuapisay| Suisnoy sease Ajunwwod
l|le paynuap aney ap uaaq aney s20q |jy JUIWSSISSe YsH Jl4 | ‘Aanfut 1o yieap ajqissod| o pesy 10 |el3UBPISaI Ul 3di4 sy
_Muu_wm:ou: HWMNM w_“_mocwn” 'SS33J€ 3Unsud 03 Alessadau se
: 3JUBpU3NE-UOU JO JINSas B uaxey uopde |eda] “anss| ue
ST-90 S zo| st-8ny o1 S| aduewlopiad u) uoiINpals S $9UI013q 553338 daym UowIe 0T
i 10 pu3 ay1 4o se jueydwos aul ‘%YR'66 SeM TD 8ye1 01 Ajlunjioddo aunsua o3
% 00T 3Je 3 "suoije|eisu) 40 pua 3y} 1 AdUBULIOUAY 9]242 yyuow QT e uo 33esado oedw) |epueury
sed aadagap Jno ‘siseq Ajyjuow e Bupiniss ssadde %0t dedwi |euopeanday|  Suisnoy
= JojJUOW 03 ANUIUOI 3 U0 JOJIUOW 03 BNUIIUOI ap - awdaJ uondadul |enuuy suoisojdxa ‘s)ea| sen| jo pesH suole||esur ses an13aasag /NSy
ajeq aeq 24025 2i03g
majnay 240353451 slosuaa/suopae majnay RO Slosiuaa/suopoe S1y b I] J13UMQ YSIY ysiy jo uondudsag JENRTN]
: pasinay pasnbai Jayiing § pasinay pasinbai Jayuny st ¢ : : R 8
seq se] pasinay leniu)

Sa4Nseay] |[ouo)

edw) jeuajod

ONISNOH :3DINY3S

Y3I1SIOIY XS TYNOILVYHIJO



SM3JA31 JUJ pue PaAj0Sa) MOU Jadeuen
. . slemauas asea) lle| o g 7z |swosuumenuzpun) o " u_wwmm< T
Joj piemioy Suinows suonenodau aoeyd ul sasuady pue sasea) eduw jeuoijenda 1991eNs 535U301| pue sasea| usixa
ase|d ul sue|d joJaquinu y Juimaual Jo swwelsSoly pue awodul Jo ssoq uo syuawAed [ejuaJ passin
paja|dwod
SIINSE3W |e|pawal 1Pedwi jeuonjeinday| Jaseuen N
S v ‘AenjeQ Aq st-8ny v L1002 ST-uer v pue €1/210Z pa13)dwod Aunfuy 1955y s3uipjing a3elodiod m\xmﬂ_-
ssasdoud uy Ajjuaiiny anp majnal Ajaeap Buisay unaua Ajuesh g SNOLI3S JO Yieap a)qissod| 2i8ajens ur duisay 1n2u1) AjJea g Muy
jueynsuod Aq paisjdwod 1edui jeuopeinday Jadeue ®
Sy v ssaiBoud ur Ajjuatind st-any v ST-uer v S34NsSe3alu [elpawaJ pue ssaul 1assy s3uip)ing ajesodiod v/sEL
SNOLI3s 40 Y1eap 3|qissod
SMBIADI 50153qSY anp mainad Aeaj pa13|dwod sAaains sojsagsy J1331ens Ul UOIJRUILWEILOD 50359GSY
Buipjing ysea uriday Joedw jeuoneinday| Jegeuepy |
ST-120 v pasinbai| gr-gny v paJsinbai| gr-uer v SpJ02ay *ae|d up 3oe43U0D ssau||) pELST s8uip|inq ajeiodiod €/isy
uoiioe Jayyuny oN uoiyoe Jayuny oN Buuoyuow Jzjem Ajyuop SNOLIJS 10 Yieap ajqissod| 2i8ajens ul yealqino efjauoida
1edw [euoijeinday
51503 uopelo|ay
ST-190 v ST-3ny ¥ ST-uer 12 paiedo|al
8q 0} aAey pinom yeys| saSeuepy
3ujo3uo swwesdoud 8ujo8uo sawweidoid ‘pasiaal aq 03 anp 40 31jgnd ay) Jo siaquialy J9ssY
JUBWISSISSe ySIY JUBWISSISSE YSIY 94B pUB 5JUDWISSISSE YSId i ‘Ainfuy Jo yieap sjqissod| 218a3en5 s3uipjing s1e10d10) ui ati4 sy
‘suoiie|jeisul
1130 o c1-8ny v Gr-uer v sed |je 03} Buinas pue o1 Pedw) jepueuty| tsSeuepy
2oeld ui s}oesju0d 9oejd uj s3oRU0I ajueuajuiew aanejuanald 12edw) jRUOIEINdBY pEIS
3IUBUBIUIEW SBD dUBUBIUIEW SBD aAlloeoud |enuuy suoisojdxa ‘s)ea| seg| 2iSajesns suolje|jeisul sed aana3jaQ T/NSY
aleq aleq ajeq 21035 21025
e EILEDS ] s|0J3u03fsuoilde e 21028 ysiy s|oJjuol/suopae mainay o o J2UMO YS1Y »s1 40 uondussag o sy
1sey LSEL Painba. sayyng Iseq et paAnbal iayang Ise] pasiaay Sainsealy |o3u0)| [eniu| edw) jenusjod

S13SSY :3DIAU3IS

Y3LSIDIY NS TYNOILYYIHO



Page 43

‘g10 Aq paisoyuow
84 03 saugdold ‘ST07
Atenuer Y3pT uo aanIwwo)

SBIIAIIS JSWOISN) AAIIBYS

ST0 G st-any &t Zt §32Jn0say g asueuly apioid o) ainjieq syyauaq|  sadialag
‘paJinbai adels siyy ‘pasinbay ade3s siyy Aq panoidde ue(d uoioy pue pue (sieal £ 1310 j00ZF)| Jowoisn)
1€ UolI3e Jayny oN 18 UONIE JYUNy ON A321e3S 55320y JOWO}ISN) ‘sguines Jo uonesijeas uoN| jo peay Adarens ssadoy Jawolsny /354
sia | a1ea 31035 31035
mamay 21026 %Sy sjosyuod/suoipde mamnoy 21028)4s14 sjonjuol/suoide sy NSy 1UMQ SNy St 40 uondudsag 198 ys1H
L | pasinay paunbai sayuing 5e] pasinsy painbai sayung pasinay Sainsea jouo)| |eriuf Ppedwy jenuajod

SIIIAYIS YINOLSND :IDIAYIS

YILSIOIY XSIY TYNOILVHIMO



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

07 December 2015
Audit, Scrutiny & Transformation Committee
Corporate Complaints Monitoring and Freedom of

Information Requests

Report of: Steve Summers, Head of Customer Services
Wards Affected: None

This report is Public

1. Executive Summary

This report is before Members to monitor and review the complaints
received through the Council’s formal complaints process and provide
information on the number of Freedom of Information requests received
during the period April to September 2015.

2, Recommendation(s)

2.1 That the Committee notes the complaints received through the
Council’s formal complaints process and the number of Freedom of
Information Requests received.

3. Introduction and Background — Corporate Complaints

3.1 Following a recent review of its complaints procedure the Council has
introduced a three stage complaints process which is intended to improve
on the previous procedure for customers to take issue with any perceived
failure to provide a service, failure to respond to requests or failure to
adhere to standards on the part of the Council and its officers.

3.2 The new process itself has three stages. In the first instance, the
complaint is forwarded to the service Investigator for a meaningful and
informed review. If the complainant is not satisfied with the response then
it will be forwarded to the Head of Service for the department concerned
to conduct a second stage investigation into the matter. If the
complainant is not satisfied with the response from the Head of Services
they can request a third stage investigation into the matter. At all stages,
the Council aims to respond fully following the investigation within 20
working days.

Page 45



4, Issue, Options and Analysis of Options

4.1  During 2014/2015 financial year there were 23 complaints for first stage
investigation, 43 complaints have been received from April to September
in 2015/16.

4.2  The table below shows the breakdown for the financial year 2012/13 to
2014/15 and the complaints received for the period April to September

2015/16.
Stage One
Department 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15 2015/16
April -
September
Assets 0 0 2 0
Housing 10 10 11 21
Planning 8 10 4 12
Revenues and 6 9 2 5
Benefits
Governance 2 0 0 0
Legal and Debt 2 3 0 2
Recovery
Health, Safety 2 0 1 1
and Localism
Street Scene & 4 1 3 2
Environment
Total 34 33 23 43

4.3  Details of the 43 complaints included

e Housing repair issues

e General housing issues

e Refusal of planning application and pre application advice
e Delay in planning application validation

e Length of process of pre application advice

e Strategic Growth Options Consultation validity

4.4  Eight complaints have progressed to the second stage for the period April

to September 2015/2016. The table below shows a comparison for
previous years.

Page 46



4.5

4.6

4.7

Stage Two

Department | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16
April -
September
Housing 1 2 2
Planning 3 3 1 5
Revenues and 2 3 1
Benefits
Environmental 0 0 1 0
Health
Governance 2 0 0
Streetscene & 0 0 1 0
Environment
Legal 0 1 0 0
Total 8 9 6 8

Four complaints have progressed to Stage 3 in the period April to
September 2015/16, one for Planning and three for Housing.

Set out in the table below are details of the outcome of the complaints
received in the period April to September.

Department Upheld Upheld Not Ongoing | Total
in Part | Upheld

Housing 0 6 13 2 21
Environmental 1 0 0 0 1
Health &
Licensing
Legal 0 0 1 1 2
Planning 1 1 5 5 12
Parking 1 0 0 0 1
Operational 0 0 1 0 1
Services
Revenue & 0 0 1 4 5
Benefits

Total 3 7 21 12 43

However, it is inevitable that there will be a proportion of cases where the
complainant is unhappy with the outcome. If the complainant remains
dissatisfied following the Stage 3 response, it would be appropriate for
them to approach the Local Government Ombudsman should they choose
to do so.

Page 47



4.8

5.1

5.2

In 2014/15 three complaints had progressed to the Local Government
Ombudsman. A comparison with previous years is included in the table
below. Up to September 2015/16 there has been 2 complaints made to
the Local Government Ombudsman.

Department 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16
April -
September
Housing 1 2 1 1
Planning 3 0 0
Revenues and 0 2 1 1
Benefits

Building Control 1 0 0
Governance 0 0 1 0
Total 4 7 2

Freedom of Information Requests

The Freedom of Information Act 2000 provides public access to
information held by public authorities. It does this in two ways:

e Public authorities are obliged to publish certain information about
their activities; and

e Members of the public are entitled to request information from
public authorities.

Recorded information includes printed documents, computer files, letters,
emails, photographs, and sound or video recordings. The Act does not
cover access to individual's own personal data, such request need to be
made under the Data protection Act 1998.

Set out in the table below is a breakdown by department of the number of
Freedom of information Requests received in 2014/15 and for the period
April to September 2015/16. This information is available for public
viewing on the Council’s website. The total number of requests received
in 2012/13 was 432 and in 2013/14 was 661.

Department 2014/15 2015/16
April -
September
Revenues and Benefits 164 69
ICT 31 17
Corporate Services 103 40
Environmental Health 73 41
Housing 49 38
Streetscene 86 32
Finance Services 47 21
Built Environment 44 19

Page 48



6.1

6.2

7.1

8.1

Report Author Contact Details:

Name:

Community Services 18 3

Democratic Services 7 4

Total 622 284
Implications

Financial Implications

Name & Title: Chris Leslie, Finance Director

Tel & Email 01277 312712/chris.leslie@brentwood.gov.uk

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

Legal Implications

Name & Title: Christopher Potter, Monitoring Officer

Tel & Email: 01277 312860/christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk

None - although a robust complaints mechanism contributes towards

good governance.

Background Papers (include their location and identify whether any are

exempt or protected by copyright)

None.

Appendices to this report

None.

Steve Summers

Telephone: 01277 312629

E-mail:

steve.summers@brentwood.gov.uk

Page 49



mailto:/christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

7 December 2015
Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee

Work Programme 2015/16

Report of: Chris Leslie, Finance Director
Wards Affected:  All

This report is: Public
1. Executive Summary

1.1 The work of the Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee will be
delivered both by Members working in groups and through formal
Committee reports. The Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee
will make recommendations to decision making committees and Council
as necessary. The Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee is
invited to consider its 2015/16 work programme.

2. Recommendation(s)

21 That the Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation work programme
2015/16 at appendix A be approved.

3. Introduction and Background

3.1 At the beginning of the municipal year, the Audit, Scrutiny and
Transformation Committee agreed its work programme.

3.2 Committee members are invited by the Chair and Vice-Chair to propose
topics for inclusion on the work programme.

3.3 The Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee will have particular
regard to the Budget, Corporate Plan, Forward Plan, Council policy and
significant national issues. The Committee will also seek to include the
scrutiny of external facing matters that are of significant interest to local
communities.

3.4 The work programme of the Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation

Committee should not include management or staffing issues which are
the responsibility of the Head of Paid Service.

Page 51




4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

6.1

7.1

Issue, Options and Analysis of Options

The Scrutiny function works best when the committee undertakes its work
both in member groups and by receiving formal committee reports. The
benefits of a Task and Finish approach were outlined at the 29 June 2015
meeting of the Committee.

During its meeting on 29 June 2015 in addition to the proposed work
programme the Committee agreed to add the following:

e Training for Members in relation to IT transformation and data security
to be added to the agenda for September 2015;

e Review of the Members Code of Conduct with specific reference to,
but not limited to member engagement with the media.

On 16 September 2015 Council agreed that progress against the peer
review action plan should be monitored by the Audit, Scrutiny and
Transformation Committee.

At the 29 September 2015 Committee the work programme was updated,
requesting that the Member/Officer Communications / Members
Casework Task and Finish Group report back to the Committee in
December 2015 as to the feasibility of achieving their objectives. In
addition the Committee agreed that future updates be received on
Transformation and New Ways of Working.

The current work programme for the Committee is at Appendix A.
Reasons for Recommendation

To enact the provisions of Part 4.4 of the Constitution that the Audit and
Scrutiny Committee agrees its work programme at each meeting of the
Committee.

Consultation

This report seeks to consult with the Audit and Scrutiny Committee on its
work programme.

References to Corporate Plan
The priority area A Modern Council includes an action to improve the
Council’'s governance arrangements, leading to faster, more effective

decision-making. An effective scrutiny function is an essential element of
that priority.

Page 52



8.1

8.2

9.1

10.

Implications

Financial Implications

Name & Title: Chris Leslie, Finance Director

Tel & Email: 01277 312542 / christopher.leslie@brentwood.gov.uk
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.
Legal Implications

Name & Title: Christopher Potter, Monitoring Officer and Head of Support
Services

Tel & Email: 01277 312860 / christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk
There are no legal implications at present.

Background Papers

None

Appendices to this report

Appendix A — Work Programme 2015/16

Report Author Contact Details:

Name: Chris Leslie, Finance Director
Telephone: 01277 312542
E-mail: christopher.leslie@brentwood.gov.uk

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Work Programme 2015-16 APPENDIX A
Topic Committee Lead Commentary
Date Members
Annual Work Programme 29 June 2015 | Councillors | The Chair and Vice-Chair consult the Committee on the scrutiny
Kerslake & | work programme 2015/16. This will be review at each Committee.
Murphy
Hackney Carriage Fare Setting Process | 29 June 2015 TBC The Licensing Committee of 13 January 2015 recommended to the
Audit and Scrutiny Committee that a cross party Task and Finish
Group be established in order to review the process for setting of
tariffs in respect of Hackney Carriage fares and advise on a future
programme for tariff setting.
Transformation and New Ways of 29 Sep 2015 Officer Complete — A report was presented to the Committee.
Working Report
Budget Scrutiny 29 Sep 2015 | Councillors | The second meeting of the group has been held.
Barrett,
Clark,
Kerslake &
— Murphy
&;faining for Members in relation to IT 29 Sep 2015 Officer Complete — A report was presented to the Committee.
tansformation and data security Report
‘Member/Officer Communications / 7 Dec 2015 Verbal It was agreed at the meeting on 29 September that the group would
%embers Casework Task and Finish Update provide an update on the feasibility of achieving its objectives.
roup
Review of the Members Code of Conduct | January 2016 TBC Added to the work programme agenda at the meeting on 29 June
with specific reference to, but not limited 2015.
to member engagement with the media.
Revenues and Benefits shared service 7 March Officer Officer report on the Revenues and Benefits shared service.
2016 Report
Annual Report of the Audit, Scrutiny and June 2016 Councillors | The constitution requires an annual report on the work programme >
Transformation Committee Kerslake & | of overview and scrutiny function be prepared for Council. o)
Murphy
William Hunter Way lessons learned Oct 2016 TBC A follow up report to that presented on 28/10/14 should be taken to-_8
Task and Finish Group the Committee in October 2016. E;_
Peer Review Action Plan Monitoring TBC Officer Council agreed in September 2015 that progress against the peer 3
Report review action plan should be reviewed by the Committee.
Transformation and New Ways of TBC Officer It was agreed at Committee on 29 September 2015 to receive 4

Working

Report

further progress reports.




This page is intentionally left blank



Members Interests

Members of the Council must declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and the
nature of the interest at the beginning of an agenda item and that, on declaring a
pecuniary interest, they are required to leave the Chamber.

What are pecuniary interests?

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their
employment trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust
funds, investments, and asset including land and property).

Do | have any disclosable pecuniary interests?

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, your spouse or civil partner, or a
person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner have a disclosable
pecuniary interest set out in the Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct.

What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop me doing?

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any
committee of the executive, or any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary
interest relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you
must not :

e participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, of if you
become aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting
participate further in any discussion of the business or,

e participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.
e Other Pecuniary Interests

Other Pecuniary Interests are also set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and
apply only to you as a Member.

If you have an Other Pecuniary Interest in an item of business on the agenda

then you must disclose that interest and withdraw from the room while that
business is being considered

Page 57



¢ Non-Pecuniary Interests

Non —pecuniary interests are set out in the Council's Code of Conduct and apply
to you as a Member and also to relevant persons where the decision might
reasonably be regarded as affecting their wellbeing.

A ‘relevant person’ is your spouse or civil partner, or a person you are living with
as a spouse or civil partner

If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Authority and you are
present at a meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered, you
must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest whether or
not such interest is registered on your Register of Interests or for which you have
made a pending notification.

Page 58



Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee

The Audit, Scrutiny and Transformation Committee provides advice to the Council and
the committees on the effectiveness of the arrangements for the proper administration
of the Council’s financial affairs, including all relevant strategies and plans, acts as the
Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Committee with all the powers under Part 3 of the
Local Authorities (Committee System) (England) Regulations 2012, and discharges the
functions under section 19 of the Police and Justice Act 2006 (local authority scrutiny of
crime and disorder matters). Without prejudice to the generality of the above, the terms
of reference include those matters set out below.

Audit Activity

(a) To approve the Annual Internal Audit risk based plan of work.

(b) To consider the Head of Internal Audit’s annual report and opinion, and a summary
of Internal Audit activity and the level of assurance it can give over the Council’s
corporate governance, risk management and internal control arrangements.

(c) To consider regular progress reports from Internal Audit on agreed
recommendations not implemented within a reasonable timescale.

(d) To consider the External Auditor’s annual letter, relevant reports, and the report to
those charged with governance.

(e) To comment on the scope and depth of external audit work and to ensure it gives
value for money.

(f) To consider the arrangements for the appointment of the Council’s Internal and
External Auditors.

Regulatory Framework

1) To maintain an overview of the Council’s Constitution in respect of contract
procedure rules, financial regulations and codes of conduct and behaviour.

2) To review any issue referred to it by a Statutory Officer of the Council or any Council
body.

3) To monitor the effective development and operation of risk management and
corporate governance in the Council.

4) To monitor Council policies and strategies on whistleblowing Money Laundering Anti-
Fraud and Corruption Insurance and Risk Management Emergency Planning Business
Continuity.

5) To monitor the corporate complaints process.

6) To consider the Council’'s arrangements for corporate governance and agreeing
necessary actions to ensure compliance with best practice.

7) To consider the Council’'s compliance with its own and other published standards and
controls.

Accounts

1) To review the annual statement of accounts. Specifically, to consider whether

Page 59



appropriate accounting policies have been followed and whether there are concerns
arising from the financial statements or from the audit that need to be brought to the
attention of the Council.

2) To review the Council’s Annual Governance Statement.

3) To consider the External Auditor’s report to those charged with governance on issues
arising from the audit of the accounts.

Scrutiny

1) To prepare the annual overview and scrutiny work programme taking into account
items put forward by members and the Corporate Leadership Board ensuring that such
items relate to the Council’s functions and corporate priorities.

2) To propose ‘place based’ or local scrutiny for issues where a local investigative
approach with a range of people or organisations is an appropriate way forward.

3) To manage scrutiny resources efficiently and effectively so that the outcomes of
scrutiny are likely to lead to real improvements for the people of Brentwood.

4) To establish working groups (in line with agreed protocols) to undertake the work
programme, including setting their terms of reference, the reporting arrangements, and
to co-ordinate and review the work of the working groups.

5) To receive reports and other evidence from organisations, individuals and
partnerships which the committee or working groups considers relevant to their work.
6) To review and/or scrutinise decisions made, or other action taken, in connection with
the discharge of any functions of the Local Authority.

7) To deal with those issues raised through the ‘Councillor Call for Action’ scheme in
line with agreed protocols and procedures.

8) To make reports or recommendations to the Local Authority, any committee or sub-
committee of the Local Authority, any officer of the Local Authority, or any joint
committee on which the Local Authority is represented or any sub-committee of such a
committee, with respect to the discharge of any functions of the Local Authority.

9) To review matters of local community concern including partnerships and services
provided by ‘other’ organisations such as the National Health Service and Essex County
Council.

10) To make reports or recommendations to the Local Authority, any committee or sub-
committee of the Local Authority, any officer of the Local Authority, or any joint
committee on which the Local Authority is represented or any sub-committee of such a
committee, on matters which affect the Borough of Brentwood or the inhabitants of the
Borough of Brentwood.

11) To review and/or scrutinise decisions made, or other action taken, in connection
with the discharge by the responsible authorities of their crime and disorder functions.
12) To make reports or recommendations to the Local Authority with respect to the
discharge by the responsible authorities of their crime and disorder functions.

13) To be responsible for scrutiny of the Council’s strategic and budgetary framework
and its implementation.

14) To report annually to Council on the progress of the work programme and to make
relevant recommendations.

Transformation
To review and facilitate the transformation of delivery of services.

Page 60



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	3 Strategic Risk Review
	Appendix A
	Appendix B Strategic Risk Summary Sheet
	Appendix C

	4 Corporate Complaints Monitor and Freedom of Information Requests
	5 Scrutiny Work Programme
	Appendix A - Work Programme 2015-16

	 

